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MEMORANDUM:

To: Members of the Committee on Homeland Security, Justice and Public Safety
The Honorable Ray Fonseca

The Honorable Angel Bolques, Jr.

The Honorable Dwayne M. DeGraff, Sr.

The Honorable Alma Francis-Heyliger

The Honorable Javan E. James, Sr.

The Honorable Franklin D. Johnson

From: Senator Kenneth L. Gittens § 4

Chairman, Homeland Security), Justice and Public Safety
Date: August 1, 2023
Subject: Committee Notice - RESCHEDULED HEARING

Please be advised that due to an oversite of the National Conference of State
Legislatures’ Legislative Summit when creating the Legislative Calendar, in addition to
the unavailability of key testifiers and support staff, the Committee on Homeland
Security, Justice and Public Safety has rescheduled its August 15, 2023 legislative
committee hearing to 10:00 a.m. Tuesday, September 12, 2023, in the Frits E.

Lawaetz Legislative Conference Room, on St. Croix.

We apologize for any inconvenience this rescheduling may have caused.

Please note that an official agenda is forthcoming.
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